ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT #2
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
April 26, 2023
East Adams Rural Healthcare

Conference Room
Ritzville, WA

1) Call to Order
I1) Additions or Corrections to the Agenda

1)  Public Comment

IV)  Approval of Minutes-Regular Board Meeting March 22, 2023
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting April 14, 2023
Approval of Minutes-Special Board Meeting April 20, 2023

V) Consent Agenda
1) Chief Nursing Officer Report
ii) EMS Report
iii) HR Report
iv) Quality Report

VI)  Medical Staff Report

VII} CEO Report

VIII) Committee Reports
i} Finance Committee
(1) Financials — March
(2) Approval of Warrants and Vouchers
ii) Building Commitice
iii) Compliance Committee

IX) Old Business

X)  New Business
XI)  Public Comment
XI)  Executive Session; Medical Staff Credentialing

XIII) Next Board Meeting May 24, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

XM} Adjourn

Washinglon State faw states that all meetings of public bodies such as ouss be open to attendance by the public, save for executive sesslons or if a meeting has been closed owing ta disiuptlon. But that law is equally clear
that there Is ne requirement that public attendess at such meetings be permitted to take 2ny part In the proceedings. This Board, however, promotes open dealings with our community, and welcomes appropriate public

participation; but, considering interests such as efficiency and simple civility, we do have rules gaverning that participation.

We generally have on our agerxda a period Intended for public comments and questions, and we ask that members of the public confine guestions and comments ta that period, If, hewever, during our deliberations ona
glven matter a member of the public believes that he o7 she has soms clearly relevant Information that we have not consldered, he or she may raise his or her hand and the Board Chair, In his or her discration, may zliow

that member of the public to provide a brief factual comment.

Moeover, both during meetings and in the specified comment perfod, we require that questions or comments be concise, factual, and, notably, that they be civil. We wikingly accept tough questions and critfeal
comments, but we wii not accept generallzed negative opinfons, rambling, personal attacks, or percelved disperagement of Individuals, Comments are limited to three minutes.
The Board reserves the right to terminate a questlon or comment at any point If the Board determines in its discretion that the comment or question is unacceptable or disruptive, Please remember the need for civility

and compliance with our rules.



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

March 22, 2023
PRESENT:  John Kragt Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Jerry Crossler Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Charlene Morgan CNO
Kimberly Polanco CFO
Nelson McKay Chief of Staff

GUESTS: Jared Oscarson, EMS consultant

There were 5 community members present.

John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.an.

INTRODUCTIONS- None

ADDITIONS AND CORRECTIONS-None

PUBLIC COMMENT-

Lynn Walker suggested that board members and administration carpool to the various conferences.
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The February 22 Board meeting minutes were presented. Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion to
approve the February 22 Board meeting minutes. Vice Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion

passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA:

John Kragt, Board Chair polied the Board if they would like anything moved from the Consent Agenda
to the regular agenda. The Board did not request anything to be moved.

MEDICAL STAFF REPORT:

Dr, McKay reported that we continue to have high patient loads. Peer review was completed at the Med
Staff meeting. Dr, Anderson did not find any issues with the providers charting. Dr. McKay reported
that there are a variety of patients being admitted. Board Chair John Kragt asked about the nurse’s station
renovation. Charlene Morgan CNO explained that the registration would be moved over to the lower
counter so patients can sce and hear them clearly, and the emergency room nurse will be at the old
registration counter to triage patients that come through the door for walk-in clinic or ER.




John asked how that patient would be billed if they come in for walk-in clinic and then are sent over to
the ER, Charlene explained that if the patient is triaged to the ED then they would be billed for an
emergency room visit. John was concerned that if a patient comes in for walk-in clinic and then is sent
over to the ER and then they get that bill, they could become upset. Corey said that the nursing staff is
not going to be looking at the dollars. They will be doing what is best for the patient. John expects that
the triage nurse will be very educated on what symptoms/injuries shouid be sent to the ER and what
should be kept in the clinic. Charlene assured John that staff will be well educated and will have the
option to ask for provider’s opinion. Kim said that registration staff have always talked to nursing staff
about patients in the lobby with urgent symptoms; we are just making the nurse more accessible to the
public.

CEO REPOR'F- See attached

Corey Fedie, CEO reported that we have been busy, There are still some struggles with EPIC. We are
continuing to work through those issues. We now have an analyst that is helping us to get issues fixed
on the spot. Corey reminded the board of the MOU that was approved a while back to collaborate with
the school to get a weliness center built. Corey said that there were some deadlines for funding and those
documents have been submitted even though there are no drawings or plans created yet. John said that
we have worked hard to form a partnership with the school and this is a great opportunity to build that
partnership long term, Even if the project does not get the funding, it has been a great process to bring
the two entities together, John asked Corey what the plan was for interim or permanent CFO. Corey said
that we had an interview today for an interim candidate. We will make an offer to the candidate. The
candidate would be available virtual as soon as next week. Corey shared some background of the
candidate. John asked about permanent replacement. Corey said that recruiters are thinking it would be
3-4 months, They already have a list and will be reaching out within the next couple of weeks once they
are narrowed down, John asked who was on the committee for the hiring. Corey said it is currently just
going through the administration team and once the candidates are narrowed down then some staff will
be included in those interviews. Corey took the time to thank Kim for all of her hard work and wished
her well on her future endeavors.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Finance Committee- See Attached Report
CFO REPORT - See attached

Kim Polanco, CFO reported that the first two months of the year have been good financially. We are at
a positive gain of $499,271 for the year. This is a result of beds being full services including, walk-ins
being up. Our services are higher and operating expenses are 23% higher than budgeted. We have 77
days cash on hand. We are typically double then that but with the EPIC implementation; we expected it
to drop because it is a bit of a longer process for everything to go through. It will rebound. There are
still some bugs in the system that we are figuring out. There are still things being processed through the
old system. Commissioner Eric Walker asked how long did Kim anticipate it would take to get
everything processed through the system. Kim said that Colene has been working on the claims and has
frained some of the billers to help. Kim explained that there are more steps that are required than were
previously required. As each issue gets resolved, it makes it easier the next time. Staff are working well
together and Multicare is helping to resolve issues, there is progress every day. Expenses are 2.6% under
for February but arc 2% over budget YTD. We continue to have high contracted staffing expenses budget
and that will likely stay the same for now. We have almost a million dollars in various grants for the
year, so as expenses come in that are applicable for those grants we can use those funds. Corey explained




that the mobile clinic was fully funded and expenses continue to be covered by this grant. John
questioned the total of the CenturyLink bills, Kim will look more into it.

John then asked about the revenue graphs that were provided. One of the charts was showing a downward
trend. This is a good thing because it means that there is less open items in our old system. Kim explained
that we would start to see the other graph increase as more cash is brought in through EPIC. Kim said
that she tracks how much is still open in the old system. The financials already reflect an estimated
amount that will be collected.

WARRANTS & VOUCHERS: EARH

Commissioner Dan Duff presented the foilowing warrants for approval Accounts Payable Warrants
#065514 to #065672 for $632,570.17 and an additional $381,599.58 for payroll direct deposits and
$148,430.46 for payroll tax deposits. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve.
Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Motion passed unanimously.

BUILDING COMMITTEE-

Corey reminded the Board that 11 RFP’s were sent out. There were three responses. It was decided to
interview all three. As described in our proposal we were looking for companies that could provide
design and financial quotes, They would come in and see where we are now and where we can go.
Commissioner Eric Walker said that the building committee was unanimous on their decision and shared
some of the information that was presented. Commissioner Dan shared his thoughts on the various
companies. The building committee made a recommendation to move forward with Wipfli/Wendell.
Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion for CEO Corey Fedie to sign the proposal from
Wipfli/Wendell. Chair John Kragt asked about the timeline, It was estimated at 4-5 months. They will
be doing provider, staff and community forums to get feedback. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. Vice
Chair Stacey Plummer abstained. The motion passed.

COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE-

Vice Chair Stacey Plummer shared that one of the biggest items discussed was that provider
documentation is not being completed. Corey elaborated that some of the issues are because of the new
EMR system. Corey said that we have a few internal investigations that have been closed. Commissioner
Eric Walker asked if we are required to report these items. Corey said that when we are required to report
Jackie is doing the reporting. We have implemented a new confidential hotline to report. Jackie said
that we have a few open investigations but nothing for executive session. A few follow-ups and action
plans need to be completed.

OLD BUSINESS
Daycare: Nothing new to report
NEW BUSINESS

EMS Consultant Jared Oscarson shared a slideshow presentation that included some suggestions for
staffing, education, uniforms and equipment. There was some discussion about how many current
EMT’s are on staff and covering on a regular basis. Jared shared that we are ready to post for the EMS
Manager position. John asked what the expected period is to fill the position. Jared felt that it is a
minimum of at least 90 days. John asked if we pay our EMT’s enough.




Jared said that we are within the market and in line and in the percentile with other hospitals. The
Board agreed that we should move forward with the uniforms and anything that EMS needs for the
safety of the EMT’s.

Resolution 23-03 was read aloud by Commissioner Dan Duff to void warrants listed. Chair John Kragt
asked if these are warrants that were issued and not cashed or lost, Corey said yes, and there are
follow-up letters sent out as well. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve Resolution 23-
03. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion passed unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jeff Kissler shared that the mobile clinic has seen an increase of patients at Sprague and in Washtucna.
Corey added that Dr, Zuver is doing some workshops.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board went into executive session at 7:30 p.m. to discuss RCW 42.30.110(g); review the
performance of a public employee, The estimated length of the executive session was 10 minutes, The
Board came out of executive session at 7:40 p.n,

Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion to approve the bonus structure for current year for item
number three adjusted down by 1%. Overall percentages will be for each category will be Total Margin
at 35%, Percent of Claim older than 120 days 25%, Employee Satisfaction 15%, and Net Days in AR
25% for a total of 100%. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded, Commissioner Jerry Crossler abstained.
The motion passed unanimously.

Commissioner Dan Duff made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Eric Walker to adjourn the meeting,.
The motion passed.

The meeting adjourned at 7:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant



ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
Hampton Inn
2010 S Assembly Rd
Spokane, WA 99224
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
April 14, 2023

PRESENT:  John Kragt Chairman
Eric Walker Commissioner
Stacey Plummer Vice Chair
Dan Duff Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Charlene Morgan CNO
Amanda Osborne Human Resource Manager

ABSENT: Jerry Crossler, Commissioner

GUESTS: None

There were no members of the public present.

Board Chair John Kragt called the meeting to order at 9:04 a.m,

Daycare: There was a brief discussion about the possibility of including the daycare in the Ritzville
Wellness Center. Those plans are still in the preliminary stages.

Strategic Plan: Corey shared some of the highlights of the strategic plan. Corey shared that we have
relaxed the masking. Charlene shared that we have gone back to the pre-COVID standards of care. John
asked what the standards are for staff that do test positive. Charlene explained the process.

Eric asked who was currently performing our electronic patient surveys. Corey said that we are currently
using Press-Ganey, In addition, we have added QR codes to the back of our appointment cards for
patients to go to Google and leave a review.

Corey shared with the Board that we have contracted with a new marketing firm. John asked what
marketing we are targeting. Corey said we are targeting swing bed, specialty services and outreach to
the greater community.

Corey informed the Board that Charlene and Pam are working on putting together a presentation to
present to the surrounding communities about the mobile clinic. The Board agreed that we should move
forward with getting the mobile clinic to other locations.

The Board went into discussion about the current staffing of the clinic, Corey said that we are going to
be advertising for a physician assistant position and we are currently advertising for medical assistant-
certified.

Corey gave a brief update on EPIC., Some of the training team will be coming on site on April 25 and 26
to provide additional support to staff and work through some issues.




Corey continued with the strategic plan and said that we are still recruiting for a full-time CFO. We
currently have Renee Taylor filling the position as interim.

Master Planning: Corey reminded the Board that a decision was made at the last Board meeting to
continue with Wendel/Wipfli to complete the master planning. They are working on gathering
information and will be coming on site to perform interviews with staff and do a walk-through of the
facility.

There was a discussion about specialty services and what we could potentially get here. Corey said that
we would include this in master planning.

EMS Update: Jared Oscarson provided an EMS update at the last board meeting. We are looking at
salary ranges and the possibility of getting paramedics on staff and utilizing them within the facility. We

will be advertising soon for an EMS manager.

Vice Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Dan Duff seconded. The motion
passed.

Meeting adjourned at 1:05 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
Kylie Buell, Executive Assistant




ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2
East Adams Rural Hospital
903 S. Adams
Ritzville, WA 99169
Special Meeting of the Board of Commissioners

April 20, 2023
PRESENT: John Kragt Board Chair
Stacey Plummer Vice-Chair
Eric Walker Commissioner
Dan Duff Commissioner/Secretary
Corey Fedie CEO
Renee Taylor Interim CFO

There was one community member present.
John Kragt, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.

CEO Corey Fedie provided the board with information on the need for Resolution 23-04, Corey
shared that due to claims being held up within the EPIC system the district is requesting a transfer
for $800,000 from the reserve fund to the general operating account to aid in the continuation of
operations, Corey Fedie reported that there is approximately $4 million held up in the EPIC system.
Corey explained that this will be a short-term loan and will be paid back,

Commissioner Eric Walker asked if there was an estimated time of when the funds will come
through the system. CEQ Corey Fedie said that they have already started to trickle in however; he
could not guarantee a length of time that the funds would all come through.

Board Chair John Kragt believes that this is just a temporary glitch within the system and the
hospital is still better financially then it has been in a long time.

Secretary Dan Duff read aloud Resolution 23-04 allowing CEO Corey Fedie to transfer $800,000
from the reserve fund to the general operating account. Commissioner Eric Walker made a motion
to approve Resolution 23-04 as read. Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer seconded. The motion passed.

There was no public comment.

Vice-Chair Stacey Plummer made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Dan Duff to adjourn the
meeting. The motion passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:50 p.m.
Respectfully Submitted,

Kylie Bueli
Executive Administrative Assistant




East Adams Rural 003 South Adame

Ritzvilie, Washington 99169
H e a.].th care 509-659-1200

CNO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
East Adams Rural Healthcare
April 26, 2023

Our census for April has been holding solid with an ADC of 6.6 overall. Our nursing
staff has had many changes this month with multipte vacations, long term sickness, and
reduction in staff by two full time staff. March has been a very busy month.

We are pleased to inform the board that we have two confirmed acceptances of
offers from our Passport group. These two individuals are experienced and has accepted
the three-year contract for our facility. They will be here in November baring any issues
with immigrations.

This month we have been fortunate to offer our nursing and EMS staff telemetry
education that was provided for them via an independent nurse educator from Tri-Cities.
We offered two different classes in the month of April and will be having another class in
May for the providers. In addition to this education Michelle with be contacting PNW
training group to inquire about a Neonatal Resuscitation Program and basic Respiratory
Therapy treatments as well for our staff.

May 1% we will begin our Lobby Triage process. We have successful moved
registration to their new area and that process is working very well.

Epic will be returning to our facility for additional education in May. They will be
bringing a team of trainers and a Physician to help get our facility on track as it should be,
We will be identifying new Super Users to attend this additional training so that we as a
facility can become self-sufficient with this new platform.

Charlene Morgan CNO
East Adams Rural Healthcare
Ritzville, WA 99169




Bast Adams Rural

Healthcare

East Adams Rural Healthcare
3/22/2023 at 10:30am | Meeting called to order by Jackie Mathis

In Attendance

Jackie Mathis, Neil Verberne, Terri Abney, Bruce Garner, Corey Fedie, Kim Polanco, Michelle
Swartz, Stacey Plummer, Colene Hickman, Todd Nida, Scott Merrick

Missing: Amanda Osborne, Tyler Dennis, Charlene Morgan, John Kragt, Dan Crisp

Approval of Minutes

No issues with February minutes, located on I drive. No corrections.

Board

No questions or comments at this time.

New Business

PowerPoint was presented for February data. All managers explaining current tracking
measures, goals, and action plans. Discussion on current measures, questions asked and
answered, and current data documented and previous measures referenced as needed.
Highlights from discussion below,

Lab: Unable to attend due to patient care.
Safety: Met prior to QA. Plan on incorporating Safe Patient Handling as a sub-committee.

Medical records: Overview of new metrics and goals with new EMR system. New goals
explained, questions asked and answered. Will take some time in the new system to see
improvement in metrics, See data and explainations on PowerPoint, No additional questions
from committee. ‘

Therapy: February numbers reported, see PowerPoint for accurate data. Will continue to follow
up with patients and referring providers, Working on navigating new EMR, still learning
reporting mechanisms this will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data
to track metrics. Plans to shadow another facility to see additional workflows.

Patient Safe Handling: Two falls in February, consulted in QMM with response,

Looking to re-start PSH committee as a sub-committee of safety in the future, with cooperation
of CNO and House Supervisor. Continuing to audit for completion of admit paperwork, and
follow-up on concerns on an individual basis as needed.



Radiology: See PowerPoint for data, continuing to meet goals, billing discrepancies remain low.
Slide shows dates for expired items, Bruce to update and ensure all items are current. Looking
for ideas for new measures to track.

Maintenance: Continuing on measures for 2023. Goals being met, no additional action items at
this time. All maintenance requests being worked on, in compliance for all state findings with
continuation of measures put in place for POC. Checklists being completed timely. Fire drills
completed as regulated.

Dietary: All goals were met, Dietician is reporting monthly inspections, RD checks, no issues
found. Some weight changes with residents, however were not unexpected 1/t goals and
changes in life stages. No QMM or dietary issues identified. One complaint related to dietary,
was resolved with patient, no further concerns.

8S: Continuing with weekly care planning meetings. All referrals being monitored and reported
monthly. All care plans active in EPIC updated at weekly meetings and daily as indicated. Case
Management to be taken over by CNO and House Supervisor. 55 being overseen by CNO.

IT: Looking at new measures now that EPIC implementation is complete,

Nursing reported statistics, please see PowerPoint for specifics. No use of restraints reported, all
blood transfusions spot checked for completeness by lab staff for their state POC compliance.
All deaths are reviewed by Medstaff in peer review quarterly by Dr. Anderson in meeting
including any D deaths, next peer reviewed in March. Organ procurement paperwork
completed as needed on ongoing basis. Continuing chart audits and education as needed on
excellent documentation of ASA given and actual EKG time for appropriate patients See PPT
for current numbers, Some metrics missing as navigating new EMR, still learning reporting
mechanisms this will be ongoing for the next several months in getting accurate data to track
metrics,

Infection control continues to monitor all things COVID and update policies as needed, WA
mandatory masking to end in April, will be working with DOH and WSHA to implement new
masking regulations and contingencies for exempted staff. No COVID related transfers for the
month of February.

Antibiotic Stewardship/ Pharmacy and Therapeutics/ Infection Control Committee meeting to
commence after EPIC implementation. All med errors/ near misses identified and ongoing
issues being monitored closely by pharmacy and reviewed. IC concerns all reported back
through Medstaff. Antibiotic usage at EARH remains low, TASP participation by IC and
Pharmacy regularly. '

HR reviewing personnel files as established at the last meeting and is at 100% of the five
personnel audits per our POC. POC for missing “approvals” on exemption paperwork in place

and contingency policy live and being audited. Carelearning numbers continuing to increase.
Following up on expired credentials by HR,

Business Office tracking new measures within new EMR system. Please see PowerPoint for
details on the metrics and action plan to track and trend these measures going forward, Will
take some time in establishing new EMR to see some of these metrics improvement.




QMMs: Please see PowerPoint 1/t additional QMMs reported through QA.

Announcements

Next Meeting April 26, 2022
Current PowerPoint and Minutes available on I drive
Adjournment at 11:30 am



East Adams Rural 503 South Adams

Ritzville, Washington 99169
Healthcare o e

CEO Report to the Board

Board of Commissioners
£ast Adams Rural Healthcare
April 26', 2023

April is here although most of us are still waiting for spring to truly arrive. But that isn’t stopping
our progress. Since we last met the emergency orders for the pandemic have been lifted. This is exciting
for most as we were able to drop the masking mandates and get back to normal operations similar to
pre-pandemic. However, there are a few infection Control related issues that remain in place specific to
COVID. We also have planned a ceremonial “de-masking” event for Friday April 21% for all staff to
recognize all the perseverance the past few years during the pandemic along with a celebration of the
end of the restrictions,

We have hired an interim CFO, Renee Taylor, while we search for a permanent individual. Renee
comes to us with many years of healthcare experience and great leadership abilities. She has been very
well received by staff. In regards to a permanent CFO, interviews have begun and we have some
excellent candidates. We expect on-site interviews to occur in May where we will have 1-2 days slated
to interview with Administration, Department Managers, Providers and potentially direct reporting staff.

As you know we continue to have some major challenges to work out with EPIC, Specifically,
there are some errors in the system that are not allowing some charges to drop. These are accounted
for in program set up, nurse/provider documentation and staff that do not have all the correct access or
permissions to their areas, All of these issues continue to be tracked. Numerous meetings are being held
to address and update them and solutions are coming, although slowly, Again, we knew there would be
continued challenges throughout the year and staff remain optimistic in the face of these challenges
that this is the right system, They are certainly challenged though with these obstacles. Operationally we
are significantly challenged with these delays as it relates to cash flows and are taking measures to
expedite where we can. These challenges, although significant and difficult, are offset by the knowledge
of our ability to collect on claims once they are process as well as the increased volumes we have had
the past few months. In other words, the revenues are out there and we will collect them.

Our master planning project is moving forward as approved by the board. We have begun
transmitting preliminary information as request by the team and will continue to move forward. More
to come on that,

Our Board retreat was very successful. We had great attendance, received some great
information and narrowed our focus in some areas. Sadly, we were informed on the day of the retreat
that the absent commissioner, Jerry Crossler, passed away somewhat unexpectedly the night before. To
most of us he was not only a valued member of the board, but also a huge proponent for keeping care
focal and supportive to all the difficult work we’ve done. He was also a dear friend to many. Our
thoughts and prayers go out to the family. We will communicate details around his service as we get
them.

We also experienced a significant threat to cur employees which caused us to lack down for
safety. The staff that day did an excellent job in following protocol to keep both staff and patients safe. |
am proud of their quick response and the board should be as well. No additional circumstances have




arisen since the event and appropriate measures have been taken to prevent a future instance with the
individual.

Lastly, we have Hospital week coming up May 812", We invite the commissioners to come to
the BBQ to celebrate this time with staff. Please review the attached schedule of events to see all the
fun things we will doing.

As always, it is a privilege to serve the board and our community.

Respectfully,

L e

Corey Fedie, CEO







East Adams Rural

Healthcare

VOUCHER CERTIFICATION AND APPROVAL

1, THE UNDERSIGNED SUPERINTENDENT, DO-HEREBY CERTIFY UNDER PENALTY OF
PERJURY THAT THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN FURNISHED, THE SERVICES RENDERED AND
THE LABOR PERFORMED AS DESCRIBED HEREIN AND THAT THE CLAIMS ARE JUST AND
PAID OBLIGATIONS BY ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 2 AND THATI
AM AUTHORIZED TO AUTHENTICATE AND CERTIFY TO SAID CLAIMS,

COREY FEDIE, SUPERINTENDENT

WARRANTS AUDITED AND CERTIFIED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT HAVE BEEN RECORDED
ON THE ATTACHED LISTING.

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED BOARTD OF DIRECTORS OF ADAMS COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL
DISTRICT NO, 2, ADAMS COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DO APPROVE THOSE WARRANTS
INCLUDED IN THE ATTACHED LIST AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
WARRANTS #065673 THROUGH #065819 IN THE AMOUNT OF $543,692.90 AND AN
ADDITIONAL $366,700.10 FOR PAYROLL DIRECT DEPOSITS AND $151,049.38 FOR
PAYROLL TAX DEPOSITS,

SIGNED THIS 26 TH DAY OF APRIL, 2023:

ERIC WATLKER, COMMISSIONER . JOHN KRAGT, CHAIRMAN

STACRY PLUMMER, VICE CHAIRMAN JERRY CROSSLER, COMMISSIONER

DAN DUFF, SECRETAR Y/COMMISSIONER




sal|ddns [B3IPBIN| 188y geoz/ee/e THYOHLTvaH YIHSIH-~TZTO0A POLSY
suonies3dQ ueld| oo osz £702/8T/¢ abel0]S SnuUIAY ISUid--G8900A £0459
BWYSIWED| g/-7¢ £70Z/ET/E Ansibay poddns Ajwed--z1200A | z0ss9
syysuag sholdwill gogg £TOZ/ET/E ANN: FIAGTAWI--E0Z00A 10459
ased wawdinbl} ggrve £202/€2/€ av1003—-65T00A | 00259
suysusg 2dAojdwl| e1-sg6'07 £TOL/EL/E NOISN3d ¥ ZONVINSNI HYvI--96T00A 65958
jusuwedeueN Lij o oSS’y £20T/ET/E "D BURINSUD) dvI--HETO0A 86959
asuadx3 Bulllg| pz-ave £eoz/ee/e SUOIIEDIUNLLLUOD SIEDL 28 PUOWRIQ--ETLO0A L6989
Jswadeuriy 3[04 J1dl[ og-oss £20T/€2/E DT ‘SUOIN|OS WIERH BAISA--0T900A | 96959
wswssinquidy ashodwi| ogez £20T/€T/E 1 AQNYL ‘AIAVA--9T00A | 56959
9suadx3 JOMIBN 11| sz'556°S £20T/€T/E ONI SNOLLNIOS Q¥dVY.iva--99T00A | #6959
?suadx3 JOMIBN 1| oo+eo’s £z0e/eT/E NI SNOLLNTOS Q¥dV.LVG--99100A £6959
B3UBnsu]| oo cob £Z0z/€2/< SAYIAOD--9STO0A 76959
suonesado ueld| goy1z £T0Z/ET/E *DU] “ISOMULION SUBHN[OS 103U~ TSTO0A 16959
suoiesadQ Jueld] co'gog £z0e/ET/E 10 ([PUUCD--6+TO0A 06959
SUISIUIBAPY| 00509 £T0T/ET/E GIVHIH NISYE VIAWMIOD--2FT00A 68959
asuadx3 JSIeM| oz /v £20Z/ST/E sbundg Jsjemies|d--LETO0A £8959
1ouIRu| - 9suadx3 LIl eo'gzs’s gzoT/ee/e MNTIAYNINID--TETO0A £8959
Aoeulieydi g eop'zz £Z0T/5T/E NOISNITYVD--€ZI00A | 98959
Suisnoy Auesodwia | 3dAojdwWI| peogee’t £Z0Z/£Z/ U] o3uOlg - UISISIM 1599--/Z900A | 58959
3unayEN| opzey £702/52/8 ublsaq g Bupeien sny2ed--8000A | #8959
Spuniay JUSNIEd| ppz9 £202/ET/E spunjay Juaned £8959
ssuadx3 3ulg| gsgsz £202/£2/€ dioD epewy--7S000A | 28959
suonessdQ Weld| zsss4 £20Z/ET/E s1empleH Wy--TH000A 18959
asuadx3 Apunei| pg-s08'z £202/£T/€ 005TV--0¥000A | 08959
asuadxz Apunel| s1psg £202/€7/E QDS TV--0F000A 6959
syyauag 3dAo[dwl| gg-pzs £Z0Z/E2/E OVV--£Z000A | 84959
Spunay IUBNLd|( pp-os1'1 £702/5T/E spune¥ jusned 11959
saijddns BIIPRN| ro-o¢ £20Z/€T/E SHYOM DT18Nd ALNNOD SWYAy--TZ000A | 94959
asuadxa Sulia| ,zwosz't £202/£2/ ONI XYHOMIIN ALLTIEV--60000A | 54959
sa1jddns |eApSIN|  gs90s £20Z/ET/E SISYD AISSTYIWOD T-¥—-0E000A $/959
S[EDANDEULIBYL| 4/ D8 9 £202/0T/E NIDUIFIHNOSTUIWY--05000A £4959

asodingf unowny PsyYd) aleq yIsyd aweN Jopuspjunn yosud

HYY3

sjueLIeA) €707 1B HIVA




[8sunod 18837 gorgs1'1 £70z/ET/E NEAM B UOSWIEI[IM ‘BTRMUIS--/SF00A 8E/SY

asuadxy UoIBIISIUIWPY| cg'gez £Z0Z/EC/E X3egTd--£FF00A ££/59
BUISILBAPY| (o'598°Z £T0T/ET/E TYNENOL ITIIAZLTY--0¥00A | 9£/59

suonesadQ Rd| 5209 £Z02/EL/E FIVYMTUYH TTIIAZLTd--6E700A SEL59
BUISIIBAPY| 0g0ST £202/52/E 30S5Y S|BARSSS BIATIY—LEF00A ¥£455

SUISILBAPY| 007 00T £202/£2/E Aaglixny sa|6eg S{IAZIY -G TLO0A EELSD

asuadx3 xed/edod| ,g-/8g £20T/ET/E ONI ¥SN HOOTM--0EP0DA | ZELSS
asuadxg xej/m@Ided| g/-ec7 geog/ee/e HONA--66500A TE£59
BUISILBAPY| 16272 £208/£2/€ UOTIBIDOSSY ABURE) $50Jd--STHO0A 0E£59

asuadx3 xe4/11dod| gp-got gzoz/eT/s DNT UOHRWIOINY 320 dYDBd--EBE00A | 62459
asuadxl xeg/19tdo)| ,z-zg £Z0T/ET/E UOHRLIoINY 320 JYed--6T900A | 82459
asuadx3 Xed/181d0)| gp-pg £TOT/ET/E UORBLIOINY 310 DUPRJ--TZO00A | £2/59
sanddng |B2IpaN|  /g-gre’e £20zT/ET/E HYONIW 8 SNIMO--T8E00A | 97289

FU1Je1S 1RIUOD| 0o 96401 £T0R/ET/E DT ‘1821p3I HEISBUQ--Z8300A 5¢459

3ulels Penued| grpes’ts £Tnz/Ee/E "JNI ‘SIDIAYAS ONISIVLS INWO--SZE00A ¥ZL59

asuadx3y ASojouyds] uonew.oull 1o 167 £Z02/£T/E U] “SUOREDIUNWWOD SDUBNN--/9E00A | £Z459
Juswadeue 12(04d J1d3| s5zss'zT £202/5T/€ W)SAS y3feay JeDnN--S6900A ZZ£59
Aarung uonesuadwod| pe-gsz’1 £202/£2/€ VSN NYWITIIW--07E00A | 12459
Juswadeueiy ADeWIRYd| /g'570', £702/£7/% MITAZY NOLLYDIGaW--ZEE00A | 0zss9
sanddng [eApaN| 111z8'e £z0z/cT/E NOSSI}NIW--97£00A | 61459

asuadxg Suisew|| 1¢-gzz £702/£2/E "ONI ¥INVANYT--86Z00A | 8TLS9

asuadxl qel| g9 zgs’s £202/c2/8 sBuipjoy woUeWly Jo uopelodio) Alojeloqel--L8Z00A LT/59

spunjey 1Usiled| opos £20Z/EC/E Spungy Jusned 9TL59

spunyay JuRlRd] porog £702/52/E Spunsay UsNed ST£S9

spunyay waned] gz czoz/Ee/s SpUNsSY aned | 1459

asuadxg >wo_oc_.._uw._. uonewIoJull 75977 £202/52/€ SHIOMIDN XBUISUI--8T /00N £T/59
92IAIDS UYESH |BJOINBYST! () ogE £202/£T/E U ‘$J53USD YIBSH SARRIBBIUI--§ HS00A TTL59
asuadxd BulSew| go'gzs'T £zoT/ee/e D71 59310055y SSINISNEG ONIDVIAI ANVINI--H9Z0CA 11459

ssuadxy Juswfjodui/Bulenuspald| gospy £Z0T/ET/E uoneiodio) 5301a13G |e3IdSOH--£GZ00A - | OT£59
INAIBS JUBWIDBUBLEI UIRd| 009756 £T0T/ET/E 271 0pe10|0] Jo JUsLISERURY Uled JISIOH--TSZH0A 6059
asuadx3 SuiBewlj| gs-167's £70Z/£2/E BuiBewr 2BE)eH--SPE00A |  80/59

Suigels 10eUOD| geogeg’sT £202/£T/E [osnodeD y3eeH--S6500A | L0459

weudoud 19N A13JeS| op-got £202/E2/E AuoLany s4e) yyeaH--0+Z00A 90,69
Buyiels PWeIUOD| /6 ppy’s £202/ET/E D11 BUIYeIS 3J8]) R SA0T WRD--8FI00A 50/59

SIURLIEAN €707 YL HAVH




syysuag avhodwl| ,/-get £20Z/£T/E 0D SOYE YAWYYS-ETZO0A | 22759
uBWYSIUIED| g/-7s £Z0Z/8T/< Ansibay poddns Ajwed--ZEZ00A 14489

siyauag saA0[dW3| 1o'1r9'pT £202/82/€ NOISNAd 8 ZONVYNSNI HYVI--96TO0A 0££59
uswdinb] [eAPIN|  1ep55's £20Z/ST/E “DUJ “SOIUOIPRIF |@0IPAW OLA--Z6T00A | 69459
asuadxg puegpeold] og'gsT'T geoz/csz/e 051 1d--T6TO0A 89/59
asuadx3 JHoMISN LI| o5-ov £202/£2/€ NI SNOILNIOS Q¥dVLYd--99100A £9/59
snolieA - pJed 81e40diod| g/-586's £20T/€2/E jueq eiquwnioD—90900A 99/59
asuadxg UG} 5 6sh £202/€2/¢ areoyyeay 8buRy)--cETO0A | Sosss
JUBUYSIUWED gey7 £COL/ET/E BAYSOL ‘BMO[UMOIT--80TO0A $9£59
BuisiBAPY| oprose £202/ET/E SUOIN|0S BT BLG--E0TODA €959

asuadx3 xed| g/-gzz'ot £Z0T/ET/E o771 “uswsheuel uosesg--g3000A 79/59

siyausg svhojdwl| gpeg £202/£2/€ syyouRg JIseg--T0900A |  T9/59
Spunjay USNEBd| gg-og £C0T/ET/E Spunjey udned 09/59
SN gset6'0T £202/cZ/E SILLITLLN VLSIAY--£/000A 65.89

asuadx3 Bul|[ig| egvee £ZOT/ET/E dio) epeuwy--z9000A | 85459
asuadx3 Apunel| gp/08 £T0/ET/E 0JSTV--0¥000A | 25459
suonesdo ueld| oo'e/1 £20Z/ET/E AJNd2g pue 2l P3lIY--85000A 95/59
Bunoesjucd| og-ooo’s £202/€2/€ 277 ‘SUORNJOS JUBASIV--0TL00A | 55459

duisuaon| po09 £ToT/ee/E HIAUNSYIYL ALNNOD SWYQY--+Z000A 5259

saiddns [BAIP3IN| gpg97 £202/€T/E S3SYD QISSTYAWOD T-V--0E000A |  €6£59
asuadxg anuaAsY 3PA)| 1ozg £702/5T/E UVISAVM--TZS00A | zszs9
spunjey JUsied| ooob £T0T/ET/E Spunjay jusned 15459
SARIMN| soesT £Z0Z/ET/E 40 NMOL “YNINLBSYM--89500A 05459

IUBWISIUIED| oo /57 £Z0Z/ET/E Ad1SIOTY Ld40ddNS FIVIS NOLONIHSYM--£9500A BFL59

Aiddng poojg| opege’y £70T/ET/E JeEIA--ZPSO0A | 8159

Bullje1s pa19eIuUC)| 00°000°08 £z0Z/eT/E ¥313d INVAVIA--THS00A LPL59
asuadxy Aeig| seezz'z £T02/5T/E $po0d SN--9£S00A | 9v/S59
asuadxg ASojouysa ] uonewol| 7/ ppt £202/€2/€ aoueUL Juauidinby suey SN--97900A SP/S9
SNOUEA - pJe) 9lelodiod| op 17z £Z02/EZ/E pJeD AjunWWoD Nueg SN--FES00A .59
Sunesuno) SW3| 09'80T’s gzoz/ce/s D1 2AIH A03Y|--Z0L00A | £#/S9
so|ddns 82150 [BAIPRINY 9/-695 £20T/€T/E JT1 o[RS JANS--00S00A | z#s89
sajddns IP0| seaTy £207/52/€ ST1dVLIS-—/8¥00A | TrsSO
suonesado eld! gr-gzy £70Z/ET/E BDIAIS DHAS--08F00A | ObL59
suonesedQ Jueld| oprovpT £20T/ET/E IHSNIS--B9Q0OA 6E/59

SjuBLIBE A €TOT U2 IE]N HIVA




SN ez LTL £ZOT/ET/E 40 ALID “FTIAZLIN--9F00A 20859

SSIUIIN| zs'sH9 £ZOT/ET/E 40 ALTD ‘FTIIAZLIY--9PF00A S0859

suonesadQ 1ueld| oz-o¢ £202/£2/¢ DNI ASNOH S1¥vd ITIAZLTY--EbP00A | +0859

osuadxg xed/ua1dod| ,g-10s £202/5T/E INI ¥SN HOATY--DEFCOA £0859

suonesadQ ueld| 1g-e50't £20Z/£2/€ 8IpRLIRY--9TL00A 70859

asuadxg Bulllg| zo'1so'ot £Z0Z/ET/E pawelpend--€z+00A | 10889

soueInsull  pr-ggs/oT £70T/5T/E JONVINSNI NVIDISAHA--£0+00A 00859

S0UR.INSU| UORESURAWO) SIBNIOM| oo /Z £20T/E€2/E NOLLYSNIdWOD SYTHEQM AHd—Z0F00A 66£59
asuadx3 UoIIRISIUILIPY| 7g7/5 £F0Z/ET/E D - HSV2 ALL3d--00500A 26/59

asuadxj UoRRASIUIWDY| 5 opz £20Z/EZ/E JT1 ‘uonelBeju SUIRISAS 3DUBLLICLISY--9TI00A LB/59
wawdmnbg 1I| cppez's £T0T/ET/E uoRR10dI0T SB|eS UOIBULLD Dd—E6E00A 9659

asuadx3 Sulig - AtSaiU] BIBA] 00'005°2 £T0Z/ET/E ATIVUVI-9F900A |  §BLS9
asuadxg A3ojouyos] UOIBUIO]| ¢/ gg £z0z/cT/< JNI UCIIBWIOINY 891450 Jved--E8E00A PELES
asuadx3 ASo|ouyr3| UOHBWLIOU|| cg 74T croz/ee/e UOIRWIOINY SO0 JPIDR--TZ900A £6/5%
sa||ddns [e2IPIN| Lo TT6'p £20T/£2/E HONIW 8 SNAMO--T8EDDA | 76459

salddng |e2Ip3N|  pgsge gzoz/sz/e WONIW B SNIMO--TBE00A 16259

Juigels weaol| ooprgon geoz/ee/c DT /|22IPSI JBISSUO--Z8900A 06459

SulJels 1PRIW0D| 1g98TSE £2QT/ET/E "DNI “SADIAYIS DNILIVLS INWO--SLEOOA 68459
swasinquiy sakoldwl| oposs £Z0T/ET/E NITIY ‘T190N--85£00A | 88759
asuadx3a WN3| r1'6z1'S czoz/ez/e USDIXAN-—-9SE00A | L8459

asuadx3 Adeuieyd| go-pg geoe/fe/e ££18# DQ uofe40do) UosSIHIW--60L00A 98459

saljddng [e2IP3A| go 10z £20T/ET/E NOSSINIW--SZEOOA 58459

asuadx3 suoud| pe 1o czoe/ez/e SUCHEIILUNLIWIOD [21]B00T-~GTE00A +8/59

wRwesinguiay sshojldwl| porgs czoz/ce/e 12Ng 2AN-—-HI00A £8/59
asuadx3 ASojouyda) uocieuLIOMI| an-ggs'z £Z0Z/E2/E our ‘yegmoud--5900A 28/59
jpsuno) [e837| qo0og‘z cz0z/cT/E dnous meT uosuYor--£ZZ00A 18759

asuadx3 uiSew| 1g-gpz’s £Z02/5T/€ 2T ‘$2RI0sSY SSINISNG DNIDVINI ANV INI==+9Z00A 08£59
wRwasINquiey asAodwl| 1gspz cz0z/cT/E A9210¢] “WUNH--E£900A 6//59
SuiyeIs 10e1u0d| g9 eez'y £20Z/82/E [3SN0JED Y3|@dH-~55500A 8459

spunjay JUslied| poros £202/ET/E SpunJay 1usned L1759

BUISIMRAPY] 0g'ss gzoz/ee/e JUT SNUBW BAOID--GEZO0A 9459

sanddns [BIIPBIN] /5 gpo's £202/5T/E JYYIHLTVIH YIHSII--TTZ00A §4459

saiddns [RAPIN]| sy ssz'2 £202/ET/E SYOTIIWYAL--BTTO0A | #4459

suyyeusg asAojdwll gpcse £707/EC/E Ui[esiased--STZ00A £L/5%

spuelIe Ay €707 Y21BJA HEVA




WBWINIIBY| £9°99T/RT geoe/ee/s JT1 ‘siauped DYZ--+ZZ00A 6T859

SQUBRINSUlL spreRss £T0Z/ET/E LTHM--6.500A 81859

3uisuadll| go'sge’t £C0T/ET/E HLTV3H 40 LNIWLYVIIG NOLONIHSYM--PES00A £1859

asuadxg auoud| ppsop'1 gz0z/ge/ SSITIUIM NOZDIEA—-0FS00A 91859
uBWSSINqUIRY 3sAo|dwy 29788 €TOT/ET/E BN ‘3WsGIeA--0900A 51859
asuadx] Aeslg| ¢zgog'y €70Z/ez/E SpOC SN—9E500A 1859

saljddng oiui)) [e2Ip3Nl|  9g sz’ cToT/eT/E Ul |E2IPSIW [BSISAUN--E900A | £T859
asuadx3 e} sziosT £Z0Z/ET/E U ‘eoURWY XSWSAS--ZLG00A 21859

SuisiuanpY| go9s9 £z0T/cT/E Bupysiiand apmeIeIS--S6¥00A |  TT8S9
jusudinb3/saliddns 83IJ0| zypso’y £702/£2/< STNdVLS—-L8700A | 01859
suonessdo weld| opopt geoe/ee/e INSNIS—-BSPO0A 60859

asuadx3 3ul()'g8} op-gpz’s £20Z/€e/< FYVIHLIVIH NYITAYINYS--65700A 80859

s8N 1z ess £20e/eT/E 40 ALID ‘ITUAZLTY--9FFO0A L0859

SUBIIE AN €707 Y1 HIVA




